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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  GERACI SUBDIVISION 
PROJECT NO.:   25-03 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 6, BLOCK 1, LOT 86.2 
REVIEW DATE:   30 JANUARY 2025 
MEETING DATE:  6 FEBRUARY 2025 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MESSINA ASSOCIATES – CARMEN MESSINA  
 
 

1. The project proposes a 4-lot subdivision of a 14.3+/- acre parcel of property. Three of the lots 
will have individual access off Frozen Ridge Road, while one of the lots proposes access off of 
Firemen’s Lane Extension.  Proposed Lot 1 contains an existing single-family residence, while 
proposed Lot  2 contains a barn structure.  Proposed Lot 1 requires ZBA relief for the following:                            
 
-  Front yard setback 50 required 46.8 existing  
-  Side yard 30 required where 27.3 exists. 
 

2. Proposed Lot 2 requires a variance for the existing barn structure to remain as an accessory 
structure in the front yard, Section 185-15 B.  The barn structure may also require a variance for 
height based on Section 185-15 A (1) which building except for farm purposes shall not exceed 
15 feet . 

 
3. Show entire footprint of house on existing Lot 1.   

 
4. Showing existing septic system location on Lot 1. 

 
5. Wells and septic locations on Lot 3 should be depicted.  Proposed Lot 4 is 8.4 +/- acre parcel 

which is not for building purposes at this time.  Lot is greater than 5 acres no well and septic 
system locations are required to be depicted. 
 

6. Project is before the Board for an initial appearance and initial Adjoiners notices must be sent 
out. 
 

7. An EAF must be submitted.   
8. Topography should be provided for future submissions. 

 
9. Potable water and septic system design will be required in future submission. 

 
10. The surveyor notes which state this lot line revision was prepared should be modified to state 

Subdivision Plan. 
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11. Highway Superintendent comments on the access drives should be received.  Access drives on 

Frozen Ridge should be received. 
 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines      Michael W. Weeks, P.E. 
Principal                                                                         Principal 
 
PJH/kmm 


























